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Bepartment of Education

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum

No. 30 s.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Library-In-Charge/Teacher-librarians
All Others Cqoncerned

From: AGUEDD C. FEMDEZ, CESO\V 4

chools Division Superinten
Date: August 22, 2022

Subject: Submission of School Library Profile

1. The DepEd-Central Office through the Bureau of Learning Resources (BLR) is
gathering data on the implementation of school libraries. This report will determine
the library functionality status of all public elementary and secondary schools.

2. Relative to this, the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) through the Learning
Resource Management Section (LRMS), requires all the library-in-charge/teacher-
librarians to accomplish the Form 1: School Library Profile using this link

inyurl.com/4rj7 , and must be duly signed by their respective school heads.

3. In addition, hard copy of the aforementioned report shall be submitted to the
Division Office on or before September 09, 2022.

4. For more inquiries, please email Irmds.dagupancity@deped.gov.ph.

5. Immediate dissemination and strict compliance to this memorandum is desired.
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